VOL CSC-CEC Task Force

Meeting Minutes

<u>Thursday, 09/28/2023 (via Zoom)</u>

Attendees: Ronny Hardaway, Drew Riedl, Lynn Leopold, Jerry Sheng, and Chris Skawski

Meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM.

FATHOM Summary

VIEW RECORDING: <u>https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza</u>

- Task Force discussed the issue of finding a link to the middle. Ronny mentioned that he had found the link and they proceeded to discuss the agenda and the upcoming meeting. - PLAY @0:04: <u>https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=4.38</u>
- Task Force discussed various pages of the Village Natural Resources Inventory document, making minor edits and addressing concerns about outdated information and broken links. They also discussed the selection of specific years for climate data and made changes accordingly. - PLAY @3:25: <u>https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=205.92</u>
- Task Force discussed various issues related to flood insurance, flooding in the village, and updating the document's links and references. Ronny suggested adding a link to the Freshwater Wetlands Delineation Manual, and Jerry agreed to make the necessary updates and check the URLs in the document. - PLAY @15:00: <u>https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpgFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=900.0</u>
- Task Force had a discussion about the progress of a report and upcoming meetings. They also mentioned the need for certain policies and permits, including the Unified Solar Permit, and discussed the possibility of involving Nyserda in the process. - PLAY @29:00:

https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=1740.0

• Task Force discussed various topics including the progress of a plan with a lawyer, the need to finalize the Clean Energy Campaign grant, and the involvement of Casey Meistro from NYPA in the grant application process. They also mentioned the possibility of tapping into tax incentives for nonprofits and the importance of ensuring the tax credit for upgrades is finalized in 2024. - PLAY @39:23:

https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=2363.6 2

• Task Force discussed the possibility of using a \$5,000 grant to fund charging stations for electric vehicles (EVs) in municipal parks and government campuses. They also explored the potential for additional funding through state and federal grants, as well as the benefits of DC fast chargers and the challenges of financing solar panel installations. - PLAY @49:43:

https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=2983.0 8

 Task Force discussed plans for a village/town event, but encountered difficulties in communication and lack of interest from the town. They decided to wait until after the upcoming election to pursue the event further, with the possibility of the village organizing it independently if necessary. - PLAY @1:00:05: https://fathom.video/share/2rZ_dpqFJEbhGZN2JHouCnAwj7LpXEza?timestamp=3605.5

Meeting was adjourned at 6:06 PM.